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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 March, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Paramchand, Varsha

Cc: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; Chua, Tienzhu (SG); Quek, Joyceline-CH; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE:  - SID 14032782 & CLM No; 3876026157SG - INSD DISPUTE CLAIMS

Attachments: SecureMessageAtt.html

Dear Varsha, 

 

We refer to the below email. 

 

We had spoken to Ms Saliha on this matter yesterday and we were provided with instruction via telephone 

conversation. 

 

We had spoken to the Insured Mr Tan just now and informed him on AIG position’s on this matter. Since based on his 

video footage, liability is not to his favour and that we have to settle the TP claim at best. 

 

We had requested for his email address for us to email to him the more detailed explanation on the matter but he do 

not want to provide and he requested for AIG Mr Han (he is not sure of the name), the person he spoke to in AIG to 

call him back instead as he was waiting for the feedback. 

 

Kindly assist to call back Insured on his request. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

Pls assist to ctc Insd as Insd dispute TP claims. Mentioned someone from LKK was liaising with him but no updates 

after that. Insd ctc no @ 97909768. 

Tq 

  

Varsha 

  

 

From: Paramchand, Varsha [mailto:Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 20 March, 2020 9:49 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
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Cc: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; Chua, Tienzhu (SG); Quek, Joyceline-CH 

Subject: RE: - SID 14032782 & CLM No; 3876026157SG - INSD DISPUTE CLAIMS 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment. 

 

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el 

archivo adjunto. 

 

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lê-lo, abra o 

anexo. 

 

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez 

la pièce jointe. 

 

これは暗号化された電子メールです。 閲覧には添付フ

ァイルを開いてください。 

Click here by 2020-03-26 21:48 EDT to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info  

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 


